" o a n (LAE P
Tulare Public Cemetery District g5
This is an Endowment Care Interment 'y Sy
AUDIT MEETING i
AGEN DA Committee Members
Stephen Presarlwt
Xavier Avila
Linda lvfaloy
Tulare Public Cemetery — Conference Room Wednesday, February 21, 2024
900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 1:00p.m. — Audit Meeting

Public Information about Meetings:

Attend meetings in person or access the meeting live via Facebook https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100076699464485
Documents related to items on the agenda are accessible on District’s website at www.tularecemetery.netand available for
viewing in a single binder at the entrance of the conference room.

Public Comments — Any member of the public wishing to address the Board shall first identify himself or herself and shall be
limited to three(3) minutes (six (6) minutes if a [anguage interpreter is used) unless extended by the chairperson. [tis the Board's
intent to accommodate all persons who wish to attend open public meetings.

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. ROLLCALL

3. RECOGNITION OF VISITORS

4. OPEN SESSION - AUDIT REPORTS, ITEMS OF INTEREST & GENERAL BUSINESS
(All items are subject to discussion and possible action by the Committee Members.)

4.1- Approve Minutes of January 18, 2024

4.2- Approve December 2023 and January 2024 financials
4.3- Compare 2" quarter financials to budget

4.4- \/erify payroll reports against bank statements

4.5- California Business Machine/ Leaf Contract

4.6- District Manager's report

5. ADJOURNMENT
OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

ALL WRITINGS, MATERIALS AND INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE BOARD FOR THEIR CONSIDERATION RELATING TO ANY
OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS OF THE MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS
MONDAY - FRIDAY 8:00 AM — 4:00 PM AT THE CEMETERY DISTRICT OFFICE LOCATED AT 900 E. KERN AVE. - TULARE, CA 93274

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU SHOULD NEED
SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE BOARD OFFICE
AT (559) 686-5544 FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.




Tulare Public Cemetery District
Audit Committee Meeting Minutes
January 18, 2024

CALL TO ORDER:
The Tulare Public Cemetery Audit Committee meeting on January 18, 2024 was called to order at
1:00 P.M, at 900 E Kern Ave, Tulare, California by Committee Chair Steve Presant and Committee
Member Linda Maloy. Committee Member Xavier Avila attended at 1:15 pm. Manager Clara Bernardo
was in attendance.

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS: There was one visitor.
OPEN SESSION:

4.1 —Maloy moved, Presant 2" to approve December 1, 2023 minutes with corrections. Vote (2-0)

4.2 —Maloy moved, Avila 2nd to approve October 2023 financials. Maloy moved, Avila 2™ to
approve November 2023 financials. Vote (3-0)

4.3 — Reviewed Draft 2022-2023 Annual Audit. Maloy moved to recommend audit committee
support of the audit, Avila 2", Vote (3-0)

4.4 - Reviewed Health & Safety Code 9075 & 9076 which details the process of withdrawing TPCD
funds from Tulare County. The audit committee is by consensus supportive of removing only Fund
772 monies from Tulare County. Maloy moved, Avila 2™ on investigating with Tulare County the
possibility of considering the Audit Committee Chair as Treasurer.

4.5 - Verified by hand counting the Petty Cash box that there is $500 in it.

4.6 — Verified November Bank Statement matched November Financials 10500 Reconciliation
cleared amounts. The Audit Committee will ask our Disfrict Manager fo provide a transfer fee
addition and subtraction explanation at the next meeting. Avila moved to recommend to the Board
that a majority of the Fund 886 balance be invested to maximize return, Maloy 2", Vote (3-0)

4.7 — The District Manager had nothing to report.

ADJOURNMENT:
Committee Chair Presant adjourned the meeting at 2:12 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Audit Committee Member

A

1/42



00°2¥L'sE pgese'oe
00'€0¥'2 05'+08'L
00°966'LL 20°219'8L
00'gve'slL 20'296'sl
0e'eee Ly 18'980'6.LL
11'€10'8¢ gL' 2le'epL
es6Le'eL ¥1'60.L'SE
65°607'809'C Z5'v2s'ev8'e
G6°/£6'C zZ0'Zy9'zel
11'v82'852 19'62¥'592
¥8'v£0'8eT 9'¥£5'202
GZ'85L'zol'L G6'150'LL6'L
ee oL 'obb'L €0've0'109'L
Z6°LL0'9lE 26'L10'9L€
82°0¥6'092 20'89¢'vee
LL'9l¥'1L9 LoovL'ze
00°00S 00°00§
£€'210'€T 12'2s2've
7z ‘1£ 98 A Ao Tq

ssuadxg predaid « 00¢LE (BI1OL

soueinsu| APadold predald - 0¥¢LL
aoueinsuj Aypqery predald - ogshl
uopnesuaduon siaxopp predald « 0ZELL
oasuadxd piedald - 00CLL
S}assy Juaung Jsy1o

3|qeAI993Y SJUNOI9Y (B0,

ueld juid paaN-aid - 9|qeAsday - 0LOLL
(z£2) DA - °lqeA1998Y SIUNOI2Y « LOOLL
9jqeAladay SJUnoIy

sBuiaeg/Bupoayn [g10l1

(988) ue|d JuswiAed paaN-ald - 05601
(£18) pontasalun - Juawmopus - 0060}
(£08) 3unoooy uoisuedxz ui yseo - 00201

(€22) paatasay - Juswumopud - 00901 [e}OL

19430 - (£22) pansesay - Juswmopuyd - 0090}
0Z9) @leD juswmopd - 0Z9L

(£22) pantesay - Juawmopud - 00901

(z22) Aanseaiy uiyseo - gosol

LDOV MHD - eaalg 8y joueg « 05101

yseo Ay3ad - 00101

*J09y Buues)d « 00

sbujaeg/Bupjosys
sjassy jusaiing

S13Ssv

2/42

€202 ‘1€ Jaquisdaq jo sy
199yg 9ouejey
JousIq Adelswan oljgqnd ateny

siseg [eniooy
bzielizo

INd sz:el



2 obed

95'Liv'8zL'T ZLve9'v80‘e
G1'95¢£'889'C vz'L6L's00'e
XA ATA N ¥0°102'0L2
28'860'699'2 02'066'86.'2
L¥'650'00 88°205'S.
145500 88205'S.
lgest'e zL66Y'9
L8est'e ¥0'28.L'C
000 go'cLL'e
09'109'0e 91°£,00'69
09'109'9¢ 91°,00'69
95" LLY'8ZLe Z1L'v69'v80°c
- 9G°LL¥'82L'T Z1'¥69'v80'E
L9'89.'8L £1°280'05
86'0,9'8) 61'669'61
69°05¢'vC 00°0
zz ‘1990 €2 ‘L€ 99

ALINDA 2 s3LLMIGYIT TYLOL
finbz jejoy

awioou| 39N
adlejed pund - 0000¢
Rynbz

sopiqel [ejoL
saliliqel Jualnd jejo].
soiliqel] JusLing Jauylo [ejol,

alqefed xe| se{es - 00552
S|en1o9y OLd - 00952
sajlfiqer Jusung Byl

s|qeAed sjunocooay |ejoy,

ajqeAed SjUnocaay - 00O0Z
sjqefed sjunoasy
sanliiqeludung
safjijiqei
ALIND3 ® s3ALLITUGVIT

S1IASSY 1v.iol
S}oSSy jusaLny [e10)
$}aSSY juasing 19Yyjo [e1ol

Jossy Aojueau| - LoLZL
spun, paysodapun - L00ZL

3/42

Jouysiqg Alajawan oljgqngd alejny

£20¢ ‘L¢ Iaquadaq jo sy
jJosyg aosuejeqg

siseg _m:_uo<
yel6lizo

INd g2z



} abed

4/42

ooL'seL’L 965'298 698219 251'ehh shb'loz atuosuy [Ryo],
gse'l o SO I88433U] » 088G
005'7 0s2'L 0 802 0 anusAsY 19410 « SE8S
009 00t 0 05 0 uonnjsay - PERS
0 0 0 0 0 aNUBASY JUelD) « ££8S
000's2 205'2h 586’9 £80'¢ 6L BNUIABY "OSIN + 508G
oLe 0 s3leg 9sBA » 0LbS
000'sLL 206'28 82’89 £85'v1 zeL'el S3[eS JINeA « 00b5
000'09 ooo‘ot 002'92 199'9 000'9 sajeg aseg 21310U0%) « OGHS
000'008 000'00¥ £20'LbY 299'99 LLi'ss S99IAISS JuaLINY Lo} sebieyd - govs [BI0L
000'008 000'00Y 0 199'99 0 JaYl0 - SH9IAI8S JUalng 10§ sabieys -« (oS .
562 0 sabexord uQ ppY - L1°06YS
000's 0 234 89)aiag Aepinies .« (L00VS
00£'2- 0 jusuLIRUISIA « 6°00bS
68L'y o113 5834 JoeNjUO) Leld Juswied . 8'00bS
ost 0 $394 Jofsueiy « L'00bS
212 8Lt 934 J24}s1(] J0 INO - §'00YS
Lzo'se 6v0's uopeliejsu| JineA - §'00¥S
0SL'Ee 0se'y uoReNASIUIWPY - 005
ave'/et 00v'82 8so|g pue uadQ « £'00¥5
svo'cl 6.6 ayYa(N + Z'00¥S
092°'95L 000'G4 anel « L'00bg
Wmu_?_mm juaingy 1o} mmm._mr_o « 00bs
000'09 000'0€ 0 000's 0 spung woly 1ajsuelf « L°L08Y
000", 208'e 118z €85 Loyt TLL - BWOdU[ ISR - LOBY
000'622 005'zLL 909'c2l 0s2'st 909'cZ} saxel Ajunog - o0y fe1ol
000's22 005'zLL SIL'y 052'8L SLL'Y JayiQ - saxe), fjunog « 0ooY
0 0 0 0 0 13119y xe] Apadold s1aumoawioly - 0§05
0 0 0 0 0 $819Uaby [BJUBWLIBA0Y JSUIO-PIY - 000§
0 0 0 0 0 sanioed 1d - 690%
] 0 0 0 0 suonngisiq fenpisay - 090¥
eve'y A4 saxe} Jayyo - Z50t
0 0 0 0 0 painsag Joug |ddns - gg0p
0 0 0 0 ] paindag juauny |ddns - ogot
0 ] ] 0 0 painJasup Joud - 600V
0 0 0 0 0 paJnsag Joid - 8OO¥
0 0 0 ] 0 painsasuf jusung - 900Y
0 0 8y9'viL 0 8Ya'vLL palnasg juaung - L0y
saxe] Ajunod . 000y
000'05¢€ 000's21 ] l91'62 0 aiqe|ieay ysep Buyuuibag [e10] - 666¢
mEoo:_
asuadxgrewosuy Adeuiplp
3ebpng jenuuy 1oBpng dLA £z 220 - Inf 196png £z 93
€202 .-mDEmumO siseg _m:._uu<

aouewloiad 19bpng sso1 % j1jo1d

10111s1g A1sjowia) aljqnd a4eny

pei6LIzo
Wd 9z:zi



Z sbBed

5/42

005'2 0sl'e sob'y 529 16¢ SUOHjRIUNLIWOIBIY, « §00L lBjOL
005'2 0s2's 5z0'L §29 0 JaY30 - sUoHEIUNUIWOI}3Y, « 500L
822 174 Jeiqel « £500.1
g12'e 99l ssuL suold - Z600L
v18 191 Joulaf « 15002
suonesunuwess|al « §00L
000's 000'¢ 616'2 005 ovg ssifddng [euosiad pue Bunyold « $00l 1BjoL
000'9 000'c 162 00S 0 Jayyo - seiiddng feuosiad pue Buiylold « v00L
£59't ey sajjddng piv 3sitd - €400
0t9 6Ll dinbz aAasj01d jeuosiad - 3dd « Zv00L
sayddng jeuositad pue Guiyio|d » ¥00.2
000'9 000'c 1642 00S 9¥9'Z sagd Ulwpy xel fUnos - £00L 1BI0L
000'9 000'¢ 8.¢'T 00§ 6.t'Z Jayio - s994 uluwipy xef unod « £00.
€l 191 saa4 / sabiey) asueuld - LEOOL
s934 upwpy xet funog - £00L
05z'2s8 szi'ozy ltoe'/9¢ 120'tL ¥51'06 siifauag sakoldwg pue jjoihed - 6009 18301
0 0 0 0 0 19Yj0 - siljauag sakodw pue jloihed - 0009
000'2 000°t 0 191 0 13430 « 8109
052's) 518'2 115'6 cie't 600'C jnofed pan1ooy OLd - 2109
005'€ 0s2'L z1s 62 €2 *suf juswhodwaup « 91.09
000'2e 000'9L 296'G1 289'2 099'? su| uofjesuadwoy sIIOM - 109
000'yy 0002z 6v9'el 199'c vze'e aiesipa|y pue £jlin2eg [2190S - 7109
000'PY 000'22 sp9'1z 199't 908'7 uogiod gS-Juswainay - 1109
000'¢ 005"} 0s2't 05¢ 00z S99 51039311 « 8009
000'62 005'v1 LL8've 29'T 1v6'L djaH eaxg - 5009
000'801 000'vS Le6'l€ 000'6 L sjiyauag aouelnsul YijesH - 009
000'0Z 000'04 'L 299't Z9v'L SWIIHBAQ + 2009
000'155 005's2 8£9'622 l1e'sy £98'vE loihed tenbay « 1009
sjyouag sakoidw pue jjoihed - 0009
asuadxg
001'725'L 950'282 £€z2'919 viLLEL 60v'681 jyold ssol
000'1G1 005'SZ 9yg'ss £85'21 9£0'24 SO0 lejoL
000'L 00§ gbi £8 ve sajddng 89]A195 SNOBUR|PISIN - §165
0 0 0 0 0 $1S09 ud() J0j WAqWT - 806S
0 4] 0 0 0 $1S00 9SBA - 506§
000'04 000's€ 862'62 £eR's 200'9 $)509 }InNeA + 106S
000'08 000'oy 00.L'92 299'9 000'9 S2UO}ISPedH Jo) aseq 8JaIaU0 « 006S
plog spoog jo 350
J8bphng |enuuy 3ebpng QLA brA-Clail idy 1abpng £Z 93Q
€202 ._mQEmomD sised ~m:‘.ou<

aaurWLIOlIB JobBpng sso B Hjold
1o1sIq Alejewan oalqnd alejng

yeislico
wd gzizh



¢ obed

6/42

000's91 00528 ove'le 0sl'sl 15¢'2) sijeday pue esusuajulep - 0£0/ (230l

000's91 005'28 855'9 052'tl LIG'S JayiQ - sijedsy pue ssusuajuiel « 650/

lel'z 0 Butpping yuoN "utefy g Jieday » Z0y0L

0S8 004 losuog 3sad - LopoL

8612 ) wia)] Buipjing ~ ‘utely g seday - 00¥0L

L129'1L 269 e ‘seal} ‘s1amoly- Buideaspue « LL£0L

v18'C 0 soliddng/sijeday Ny Jepjunds « 60804

L6y 0 spunolg) o} Aeidg {oyuo pasn - 80£0.L

756'C 98¢ YHoON spisino-jutep @ teday - 20¢02

058'y 0 uoH/ssuo)speat] - ‘ule|y g J1eday « S0£0L

LI8 0 saliddng Bugues|d - 20g0.L

¥61 ¥6l asueyjdutog g sayddng fsjes - Log0L

010'4 Lef NY3Y epising - “uteyy g Jedsy - §0£0L

1ez 0 ueuSjulely PUNOID YUON - S]00L « 120/

6l2'c ¥be'z JUIEN pue [ HIYMON sieday aduad - £120L

vz 0 uoljeso ] NI~ ule g fieday « L120L

2 0 saueUaULEl] PUnolH NYIM- S[0OL - 0120L

66 0 Aiddngsaeday HINON Japiunds - 60204

sel'l £65 juawdinbz 10§ HIYON 19s2ld - 20202

osl'e 0 juswdinbg ypoN- “utely g neday - 90202

£8€ 0 dinbz jan4 yuoN ~ papesjun - 020/

ShO‘L 0 dinb3g so jand NYI3Y - pepeajuf » ¥0Z0L

688'L 0 juswdinbz f0) NYIM 13s91q « £020L

268'2 0 a1a19g 104 sailddng g Juswdinby .« 10Z0L

98y's 1e9'tl juawdinba NYIM - "uIely 8 f1eday - 0020L
m‘__mamm pue ajsueuajuiety - omoN.
000't 00S 591 £ 0 asuadxg juswasinquiay abesiy « §z0L
0 4] 0 0 0 sauolspeay »oh aseg 91940u0) - LLOL
goz'ey 209'1e £82'22 009's ov's aoueinsul < 040/ (2301

S02'ch z09'12 0 009'c 0 Jayio - @oueinsuy - 010

58¢ 0 uonnqiuos Algert 19943 « 90102

g6l 0 asuBINSY] puog/BWMY - §01.0L

2120 0 9sueinsu| jusdinbz sjiqow - $010L

g 0 aouensyy ojny - £0102

508"t 10¢ @aueinsu] Apadoid - 20102

2ig'el col's asueinsu[ fifiqer je1ausg - 10102
aoueInsyl - 0L0L
005'2 osz't vl 802 0 sai|ddng pjoyesnoi{ - 600L
000t 005 vl £8 0 seady Msatleanyblald « 8o0L
0 0 262 0 0 s1auy pue sjineA - 9002

1e6png [enuuy 3obpng ALA £z %8¢ - [np* ja6png £Z 230
£20T Joquddad sisegq jenlaoy

aouewWIOLISd 19Bpng sso7 R 11j0id

101381 A1ajpway oljgqnd ateint

yeielieo
wd gz:zl



7142

000'% 000'Z ove £ee ] {9Aes] pue uogepodsuelf « 2oL (BIOL
000'v 000'Z 689 £EE 0 Jaylo - 19Ael4, pue uojepodsuei), « v20/L
NmN [v] u:mEmm..,:QE_mm ﬁocm:,m.ms_ . N.VNON.

jaael] pue uonjeyodsues] s /0L

000's 005'2 o5t Lt £9 uonesnpgy / Suiutea] - €04

000's 005'Z 120y FARS t6c'e sas(joN {eba pue suoljeayqnd » §50L 12101
000's 005'2 0 L 0 43410 - s32p30N |eBa pue suoyeslqnd « 6504
120'y L6£'E senq diysisqusiy - L6S0L

saafjo (ebo pue suoyesiqnd - 6501

000'22 000't1L goc'cl £e8'l €06'7 fiunoag . 5oL (eloL
0002z 000'LL Lee'y £e8'L 0 12430 - J1IN293g - 504
gL0's 506'2 HLYON ALIHND3S - 90vL

Anoas - 5oL

006'ap 052'cz g20'6l s8'c os1'e 5334 [euolssajold - £40L [BJOL
005'ot 052'ez o 618t 0 J3UY30 - 5994 [eUOISSR0Id - £40L
ZL's €18 jefa - 0ocge
Sy 0 9g Bnig/punosbyoeg - juswhojdwz « 1L0Z89
gL6'0l £ve'e Bupunoasy . 00189

mmmn_ _mca_wmmuo‘_m «e90L

622 St s34 yueq - 0v0L

005'2 052’ 249 802 660't Snoaue|[aasIyl - 6804

000's 005'2 0 JARZ 0 Bupaxsey - 2804

005'sy 05.'22 8v8'02 Z6L'c CTANS asuadxg pue ssyddng 395440 - 9¢0/ 12I0L
005'sP 052'22 v 262'e 919 1ayjQ - asuadxzy pue sajddng 321140 - 9502
050"y 0 jJo3foid aremyog xoqiold - 00199
100'9 cey'l aj1sqap /swelboid alemyjos « 00059
sel 0 asuadxzg pue sneday Jeindwios - 9YOES
98L'y sog saljddng ao2440 - 00029
695'} 0 saljddng woonjealg / 193eM - L06LS
2c8'tL 01z asea ) Juswdinbgisidod « 000LY

asuadx3 pue saijddng asiyo - 9oL

186png [enuuy 33bpng alA £z 93g - Ine 196png £2 983
£20¢ tadquadeg siseq jeniooy

aoueULIONad }18bpng sso7 9 Hjoid

1014381 Alajawan oljqnd alejny

peieLizo
Wd 9z:zi




G obed

8/42

005t 0s2' leg'e 262 600'Z 118 - spund paatasalug « 00€6 [2I0L
005's 052t 168'c 262 600'2 118 - auioou] 3salaiuy - L0E6
118 - spun paAlasaitf} - 00£6
000'6€ 005'64 £29'6t 0s2'e Zve's 208 - uoisuedxz amiyn Joj punid - 0026 12joL
000'¥2 00021 628'cse 000'2 05y (£08) utupy sestatag JuslIng - HOZ6
000'2 000'L ¥62'2 291 Z6b'L 108 - stuosu] ysaialuf - £0Z6
000'cl 005'9 0oo'tl €80'1 0 108 - sUoissasuoy pue juay - L0Z6
108 - uotsuedxg ainjng Jof pund . 00Z6
000'shL 00s'es 19c'68 £80'21 Lev'zz €14 = JusUismopug « 6016 |RIOL
000'sYy 006'22 ovg'lz 0s2't e €1/ Juslimopu3 - swoosuf Jsassiuf - 2016
000'00} 000'05 616'19 £€€'8 ovo'g Alag JuUsiIng- snilsAay Jusmopus « 1016
€11 - justimopus .« 016
sloal| Jayjo
asuadxg/swoouyy 13430
0 9 Log'sy 1- 902'201 swoou| AeupiQ 18N
00L'v25'L 050'/82 229'295 GLLLEL £0.'98 asuadxz {ejol
Sv0'901 €20°€S 0 1£8'8 0 sajauabunuoy 104 uoneudoiddy - zey/
000'0S 000'6Z 0 81y o0 juswdinbg - goes
000'0S 000'sZ 0 81V 0 sjuswanorduy pue Buipjing « 00L&
00005 000'sZ 0 191y 0 SaysIN - 2008
0000z 000'0t 000'9} 199'L 000'2 aseysinday saAeID) - 1008
0 0 0 0 0 pueT - goog
000's 005's poi'L 0sz 1240 saxel . Gyl
001 0s 0 8 0 asuadxd 3poitaA - 0604
000's/ 005'2¢€ Z61'82 052'9 gle saninn - 1804 [ei0L
000'62 005'L€ 0 052'9 0 tay10 - saysn - 180L
109'Z 0 uIay| jesodsiqg 91seM - 00062
9gz's gle ypoN [esodsiq 21sem « 100612
lov'st 0 Jamag 1918 - 00€LL
Zi'e 0 HLMON DI¥10313 305 - L0LLL
ogl'e 0 OIMLOT T NY3M 308 - 00LLL
saniun - 1802
Jebpng jenuuy 1ebpng QLA £z 28~ Inp j9bpng £2 %9Q
€207 12quasag siseg Jenioay

aoueULIolad 19bpng sso g 11jold
Joysiqg Alejaway algnd ateng

YeieLizo
nd sz:zt



g abed

9/42

008261 80%'96 L0z'0Le 990'9L $56'pEL awosuy JaN
008'Z61 oov'96 009'L9l 290'9L 8v'ze awoau| J3yj0 33N
008'261 00v'96 009'191 290'91 gve'es 2Wo3U| J3YJQ (2101
005'S 0s2'L 0 z62 ] BWO2U| JBYIO - 0066 (8301
005'c 0s2'y 0 262 0 1s2193u} D - LO66
awoaul IBYO - 0066
008't 006 0z.'8t (111 L6’ 988 - POSN 21d - 00$6 jeIoL
008't 006 vzi'e ost LIE'L 988 - SWOIU| JS3IAAY] - LOVE
965'91 008 sajeg JINeA pasNald « d9°00¥5
988 - p3aN aid - 00b6
196png [enuuy JaBpng QLA €2 92 - Inp Jebpng £2 937
£20Z 19qwasag siseq [eniooy

asueuwlIONad Jobpng sso B 1jodd
10181 Atsjawan oljgnd aleiny,

belstIzo
Wd gz:z)



AW W A s srava R s a mer e meama

10150 « Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 12/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 53,723.18
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 44 items

Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 4185 Reed Shaffer -220.00 -220.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2023 4204  Barnes Memorials -5,600.00 - -5,820.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2023 4203  West Coast Sand & Gravel Inc. -3,419.62 -9,239.62
Bill Pmf -Check 11/28/2023 4205 Barnes Memorials -3,200.00 -12,439.62
Check 11/28/2023 EFT AT & T Mobility -269.45 -12,709.07
Check 11/28/2023  EFT AT & T Mobility -264.14 -12,973.21
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2023 EFT CALPERS -2,618.11 -15,591.32
Check 12/01/2023 4206 -5,846.31 -21,437.63
Check 12/01/2023 4207 - -633.77 -22,071.40
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2023  EFT Waste Management/USA Waste -318.28 -22,389.68
Check 12/01/2023  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -248.00 -22,637.68
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2023  EFT Lowe's -29.00 -22,666.68
Check 12/08/2023 4208 - -2,255.51 -24,922.19
Check 12/08/2023 4214 - -1,151.62 -26,073.81
Check 12/08/2023 4209 -289.42 -26,363.23
Bilt Pmt -Check 12/12/2023  EFT AT &T Internet -70.00 -26,433.23
Check 12/14/2023 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -11,857.27 -38,390.50
Check 12/14/2023 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -345.40 -38,735.90
Check 12/15/2023  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -5,152.29 -43,888.19
Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2023 EFT CALPERS -2,781.62 -46,669.81
Check 12/19/2023 EFT AT & T Mobility -263.38 -46,933.19

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4230 Employ America -Social Voc Services
Bill Pmf{ -Check 12/20/2023 4245  Tulare County Counsel

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4228 Element Security Solutions, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023  EFT Cily of Tulare

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4226 Christy Vaulf Co, Inc.

Bill Pmf -Check 12/20/2023 4224 California Busniness Machines
Bili Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4223  CAL Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4234 Kenny Ruffa Construction

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4235  LABORMAX STAFFING

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 EFT Southern California Edison

Bill Pmt -Check 12120/2023 4228 Clara L Bernardo

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4236 Leaf

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4243 Res Com Pest Control

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4231 Ewing Irrigation Products Inc.

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4241 Petty Cash

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4238 Morris Levin & Son

Bill Pmt -Check 12/26/2023 EFT AT & T Phone's

-3,035.0¢ -48,968.19
-2,186.20 -52,154.39
-1,985.25 -54,139.64
~1,696.64 -55,836.28
-1,547.00 -57,383.28
-1,536.90 -58,920.18
-1,361.74 -60,281.92
-1,348.00 -61,630.92
~1,045.79 -62,676.71
-932.07 -63,608.78
-229.37 -63,838.15
-210.36 -64,048.51
-150.00 -64,198.51
-105.47 -64,303.98
-94.99 -64,398.97
-32.45 -64,431.42
-256.96 -64,688.38

P R R T T N

Check 12/27/12023  EFT AT & T Mobility -649.9% -65,338.31
Check 12/28/2023 EFT Intuit -550.00 -65,888.31
Check 12/29/2023 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -12,558.60 -78,446.91
Check 12/29/2023  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -3,307.55 -81,754.46
Check 12/29/2023 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -123.69 -81,878.15
Check 12/29/2023 EFT Positive Pay - Bank of Sierra -45.00 -81,923.15
Total Checks and Payments -81,923.15 -81,923.15
Deposits and Credits - 10 items
Deposit 12/01/2023 ¥ 15,000.00 15,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2023 4218 AT &T Internet { 0.00 15,000.00
Deposit 12/1512023 4 14,000.00 29,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4221 AT & T Mobility ¥ 0.00 29,000.00
Deposit 12/28/2023 + 2,105.00 31,105.00
Deposit 12/28/2023 J 5,225.09 36,330.09
Deposit 12/28/2023 N 21,045.79 57,375.88
Total Deposits and Credits ) 57,375.88 57,375.88

Page 1of2

10/42



10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 12/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Total Cleared Transactions -24,547.27 -24,547.27
Cleared Balance -24,547.27 298,175.91

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 items

Check 12/12/2023 4219 Natalie Alberti -30.00 -30.0C¢

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4220  Andy Hincjosa Il CPA -1,205.00 -1,235.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4244  Shelby Fidler -755.00 -1,890.00

Bill Pmt -Check 1212012023 4225  CAPC - Calif Assac of Public Cemeteries -730.00 -2,720.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4233 Home Depot Cedit Services -571.33 -3,291.33

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4227  Cintas First Aid Safety -315.99 -3,607.32

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4242  Public Cemetery Alliance -300.00 -3,907.32

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4240 Pacific Employers -297.00 -4,204,32

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4222 Boot Barn, Inc. -277.64 -4,481.96

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4232  Giotto's Alarm Tech, INC. -270.00 -4,751.96

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4239  Office Depot -264.95 -5,016.91

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4237  Lowe's -62.99 -5,079.90

Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2023 4247  PLOTBOXINC -1,350.00 -6,429,90

Total Checks and Payments -6,429.90 -6,429.90:

Total Uncleared Transactions -6,429.90 -6,429.90

Register Balance as of 12/31/2023 -30,9877.17 22,746.01
PageZof 2

11/42



10500 - Cash in Treasury (772), Period Ending 12/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

sy

Beginning Balance 128,552.66
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items

Invoice 11/21/2023 14936 TULARE COUNTY PVQ v -15,000.00 -15,000.00

Invoice 12/06/2023 14962 TULARE COUNTY PVQ v -14,000.0G -29,000.00

General Journal 12/13/2023  ah-259 < -2,478.50 -31,478.50

Invoice 12/18/2023 14955 TULARE COUNTY PVQ J -21,045.79 -52,524.29

Invoice 12/18/2023 14956 TULARE COUNTY PVQ ) -5,225.09 -57,749.38

Invoice 12/18/2023 14957 TULARE COUNTY PVQ J -2,105.00 -59,854.38

Total Checks and Payments -59,854.38 -59,854.38
Deposits and Credits - 17 items

Transfer 12/01/2023 y 1,150.00 1,150.00

Transfer 12/01/2023 + 15,050.46 16,200.46

Transfer 12/08/2023 ¥ 3.983.34 20,183.80:

Transfer 12/08/2023 {4 12,010.75 32,194.55

Transfer 12/11/2023 v 1.1580.00 33,344.55

Transfer 12/11/2023 ¥ 3,962.50 37.307.05

General Journal 12/12/2023  ah-266 N 104.85 37,411.90

General Journal 12/12/2023  ah-267 v 365.97 37,777.87

General Journal 12/12/2023  ah-263 J 504.02 - 38,281.89

General Journal 1211212023  ah-265 N 5,148.55 43,430.44

General Journal 12/12/2023  ah-268 y 14,215.76 57,646.20

General Journal 12/12/2023  ah-264 { 94,308.91 151,955.11

Transfer 12/18/2023 J 20,461.60 172,416.71

General Journal 12/19/2023  ah-261 v 4,243.00 176,659.71

General Journal 12/19/2023  ah-260 v 4,715.00 181,374.71

Transfer 12/22/2023 + 8,204.00 189,578.71

General Journal 12/31/2023  ah-262 { 1,400.77 190,979.48

Total Deposits and Credits 190,979.48 190,979.48

Total Cleared Transactions 131,125.10 131,125.10

Cleared Balance 131,125.10 260,077.76

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 2 items

Invoice 12/18/2023 14858 TULARE COUNTY PVQ -18,209.74 -18,209.74

Invoice 12/18/2023 14858 TULARE COUNTY PVQ -17,500.00 -35,709.74

Total Checks and Payments -35,709.74 -35,709.74

Total Uncleared Transactions -35,709.74 -35,709.74

Register Balance as of 12/31/2023 95,415.36 224,368.02

Page 1 of 1
12/42



o L

NREUVUIlLIGIIIALIVIL lJTLlall
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773}, Period Ending 12/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 12/31/2023

Ending Balance

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

1,895,744.13

Deposits and Credits - 8 items
Transfer 12/01/2023 J 393.00 393.00
Transfer 12/01/2023 v 1,379.00 1,772.00
Transfer 12/08/2023 y 1,179.00 2,951.00
Transfer 12/11/2023 J 383.00 3,344.00
Transfer 12/11/2023 «/ 393.00 3,737.00
Transfer 12/18/2023 < 1,779.00 5,516.00
Transfer 12/22/2023 2 1,351.00 6,867.00
General Journal 12/31/2023  ah-269 y 14,440.82 21,307.82
Total Deposits and Credits 21,307.82 21,307.82
Total Cleared Transactions 21,307.82 21,307.82
21,307.82 1,817,051.95
21,307.82 1,917,051.95
21,307.82 . 1,917,051.95

Page 1 of 1

13/42



NCUVUIIVITIALIVIL /T LAll
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807), Period Ending 12/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 12/31/2023

Ending Balance

Type Date Num Name Clr  Amount Balance

196,992.71

Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Transfer 12/01/2023 «l 150.00 150.00
Transfer 12/01/2023 J 800.00 1,050.00
Transfer 12/08/2023 v 150.00 1,200.00
Transfer 12/08/2023 «! 750.00 1,950.00
Transfer 12/11/2023 J 150.00 2,100.00
Transfer 12/11/2023 v 150.00 2,250.00
Transfer 12/18/2023 v 1,200.00 3,450.00
Transfer 12/22/2023 v 600.00 4,050.00
General Journal 12/31/2023  ah-270 J 1,491.93 5,541.93
Total Deposits and Credits 5,541.93 5,541.93
Total Cleared Transactions 5,541.93 5,541.93
5,541.93 202,534.64
5,541.93 202,534.64
5,541,93 202,534.64

Page 1 of 1

14/42



Ve e Keconciiation petail
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817), Period Ending 12/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 263,420.83
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item

General Journal 12/31/2023  ah-271 «l 2,008.84 2,008.84

Total Deposits and Credits 2,008.84 2,008.84

Total Cleared Transactions 2,008.84 2,008.84

Cleared Balance 2,008.84 265,429.67

Register Balance as of 12/31/2023 2,008.84 265,429.67

Ending Balance 2,008.84 265,429.67

Page 1 of 1

15/42



Vi A W&

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 12/31/2023

ReconcHiauon wetdil
10950 - Pre-Need Payment Plan (886}, Period Ending 12/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

173,729.78
Deposits and Credits - 12 items

Transfer 12/01/2023 v 1,705.51 1,705.51
Transfer 12/01/2023 v 2,001.73 3,707.24
Transfer 12/01/2023 \[ 2,363.00 6,070.24
Transfer 12/05/2023 \/ 262.84 6,333.08
Transfer 12/11/2023 + 2,063.00 8,396.08
Transfer 12/11/2023 v 3,398.44 11,794.52
Transfer 1211512023 < 161.37 11,955.89
Transfer 12/18/2023 v 575.51 12,531.40
Transfer 12/19/2023 v 1,400.00 13,931.40
Transfer 1212212023 + 3,565.27 17,496.67
Transfer 12/27/2023 v 105.00 17,601.67
Transfer 12/31/2023 J 1,310.57 18,912.24
Total Deposits and Credits 18,812.24 18,912.24
18,912.24 18,912.24
18,912.24 192,642.02
18,912.24 192,642.02
18,912.24 192,642.02

Ending Balance

16/42

Page 1 of 1



Bank of the Sierra Homepage %

Date 11/30/23 Page 1

Tulare pPublic Cemetery District
900 E Kern Ave
Tulare CA 93274

public Demand Number of Enclosures 36
Account Number . 7367  Statement Dates 11/01/23 thru 11/30/23
pPrevious Balance 61,138.88 Days in the statement period 30
8 Depos1ts/Cred1ts 96,545.30 Average Ledger 75,406.51
60 Checks/Debits 04,494.5% Average Collected 75,406.51

Service charge
Interest pai .00
Ending Balance 53,189.59

‘KT' 11/03 VENDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 4,892.70
11/03 SggDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 32,545.62
11/10 SERDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 1,673.38
11/10 SESDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 6,000.00
11/10 SESDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 9,389.79
11/17 SESDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 4,999.90
11/17 SEBDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 12,795.03
11/17 SESDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 24,248.88

ccp
GARNISH  PAYCHEX CGS T 451.45-
CCD

17/42



Bank of the Sierra Homepage

pDate 11/30/23 page P4

PubTic Demand XXXXXX7367 (Continued) 2
i e -

11/02 TAXES PAYCHEX TPS 4,630.52
CcCb -

11/02 PAYROLL PAYCHEX INC. 12,614.42-
CCD

11/03 INVOICE PAYCHEX EIB 248.00~
cco V//

11/13 DIRECTPAY SO CAL EDISON CO 1,156.97~
CCb

11/14 pPayment ATT 70.00~
PPD ‘

11/17 GARNISH PAYCHEX CGS 240.00-
cCh

11/17 TAXES PAYCHEX TPS 4,088.06-
cCch

11/17 PAYROLL PAYCHEX INC. 11,323.40-
CcCD

11/20 INVOICE PAYCHEX EIB 302.20~ .
cCb

., L1/20 Payment ATT 525.42—L//

PPD

11/20 utilities City of Tulare 2,916.93~
PPD

11/22 INTERNET WASTE MANAGEMENT 318.28-
WEB
NORTH TULARE PUBLIC CE

11/28 payment  ATT : 264.14- f
PPD o

11/28 payment ATT 269.45- 7
PPD

11/29 1900 CALPERS 200.00-
cCD

11/29 3100 CALPERS 329.62~
cCh

11/29 3100 CALPERS 329.62-
cChD

11/29 3100 CALPERS 2,532.71~
CcCcD

11/29 - 3100 CALPERS 2,611.55-
CcCD #

11/30 Payee Positive Pay 45.00- v

11/30 GARNISH PAYCHEX CGS 123.69-
cCD

11/30 TAXES PAYCHEX TPS 3,830.57~
CcCD

11/30 PAYROLL PAYCHEX INC. 13,193.65-
CcCb

18/42



l Bank of the Sierra Homepage

3

Page

Date 11/30/23

XXXXXX7367 (Continued)

PubTic pemand

OIS OMOFTFOHONEHTOWM
1Mo ONNONMOOOINP T ONT
1 R R .
SerdOOWNONP~ O FTOONOT OMYD
ONO AN DO AN OM
N O OIS 0000 <t M s
O e i i e

b &

Q4NN INO NN HAN O NMOY
NN NNNNANOOD e e N
e e el H T o NN NN O NWO
44444444444444444m

vt i 1 o e e = = e e 1 1 A e

QOOOVNNOORIOMINOOOO

1] OOCO0OROMNOMNANNOITOONN

OOOMUOMLNOIMOWONINOO M
NN O oo NNt OO Mt
MNNTINOTOM (N rindnn

S

¥ Denotes missing check numbers

Keep Climbing

19/42



Bank of the Sierra Homepage

Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 E Kern Ave

Tulare CA 93274

Date 12/29/23 Page 1

Public Demand Number of Enclosures 23

Account Number XXXXXX7367 Statement Dates 12/01/23 thru 12/31/23

previous Balance 53,189.59 Dpays in the statement period 31

5 Deposits/Credits 57,375.88  Average Ledger 40,046.59

45 cChecks/pebits 81,389.56 Average Collected 40,046.59
Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 29,175.91

VENDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE

12/15 SESDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE
12/29 \SERDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE
12/29 SESDR F:YMT COUNTY OF TULARE
12/29 gggDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE

15,000.00
14,000.00
2,105.00
5,225.09
21,045.79

INVOICE

PAYCHEX EIB
CcCh
12/01 3100 CALPERS
[de)]
12/01 3100 CALPERS
CCD
12/06 SYF PAYMNT lLowes BRC
CCD

248.00-
329.62-
2,288.49-
29.00-

20/42




[ Bank of the Sierra Homepage

Pub1ic Demand

Date 12/29/23

XXXXXX7367 (Continued)

pPage 2

Payment ATT 70.00~-
12/13 S;EECTPAY SO CAL EDISON CO 932.07-
12/14 giBROLL PAYCHEX INC. 11,957.27-
12/15 gigNISH PAYCHEX CGS 123.69-
12/15 TARES PAYCHEX TPS 5,028.60- @ia
12/18  INVOICE  PAYCHEX EIB 34540~
12/19  payment  ATT 263.38- i+
12/19 5??11ties City of Tulare 1,696.64~
12/20 ;igo CALPERS 328.58~
. 12/20 gggﬂ CALPERS 2,453.04~
12/22 gﬁgERNET "WASTE MANAGEMENT 318.28-
ﬁg:TH‘TULARE PUBLIC CE
12/27 Payment ATT 256.96~
12/27  payment  ATT 649.93- %
12/28 Payroll  INTULT * 550.00- .;,%
cch A,
12/29 Payee Positive Pay 45.00- /™
12/29 GARNISH  PAYCHEX CGS 123.69~
12/29 gﬁiss PAYCHEX TPS 3,307.55- 7
12/29 gﬁsROLL PAYCHEX INC. 12,558.60~
cco
* penotes missing check numbers

21742



Date 12/29/23 Page 3

pPublic Demand XXXXXX7367 (Continued) &

12/22 . 4228 229,37 12/29 4236 210.36
12/28 4229 1,985.25 12/27 4238* v 32.45
12/28 4230 3,035.00 12/29 4241* 94,99
12/28 4231 105.47 12/27 4243* 150.00
12/29 4234* 1,349.00 12/29 4245% 2,186.20
12/28 1,045.79

Keep Climbing

22/42



JHSVYD
1, abed
jauislinbay used
Cepiser T T igEwaey T
oy L58'sh eZILLILY MGS LIF
90°880'Y geeLe’t
rA R 5
9s'Lve
682€0'L
£Lvl8'e
61°CSL
L vLe
08'v50'1
(YAl 74
or'8bo'y
00'0vZ 00°0¥C
ov'Eze' Lt ov'eze’Lh
SIFIOL EIRIU Y
SANMNOWY LIvHU HMNVE

a/inm::ﬁ .

sanigert el
Aiqesia vo
a1e0IpON
Aun3ag [eog

N R B E

zioziol  Gleqpum-ums n.a_b&J
&

o~

"

2 e i A

sapi|iqe| Jakoduiy

sBuiblouyiM 2101
Angesid Vo
Xe] swosul ¥
Xe | swosy) ped
siesipay
Aundag (eleos

sBuployuiim @afoldws @fedxe] 1 GEX0NNOKKAKKNKKY

suojonpag aakojdwz USBLUYSILIES 1 GEX000GNNKKNKX

suofieadyy Aed 1aN ysodaq 193410 LOEX0OX XXX XXXNX

e i

NO1LdOS3d Lonaoud HIFWNN INNOJOV

) WNd LETL0 €2iat/iL sieg uny
Yisig Aeiswss oyand a:eint LySE-Riet Lo00

VHN3IS SHL 20 YNV CZLLILL
vHY3IS THL 40 YNVE gL
~
VHY3IS THL 40 MNVE ey &
IFWVYN BNVE JAIVO SNVHL

+5)ED UOROBSUEL UG W'Y LO:ZL 1O 10 18 X3ljaAed] O] 18jsuel) S1eiUl [l uoymISU] [ejoUBLY NoA - HAISNVAUL SANNA DINOYLD3"T

V130 NOILOVSNYHd

zz'8i0'8)

SOOLL'V
11'806'91

SILNEYT / SONIGTOHHLIM / SNOLLONA3d ONINIVNTY TVL0L

12952'L
ov'159'G)

CTASEET

£zZ/oL/1Lt 1va MOFHO YOd Q3WNDIY HSYD

77 M7 G ONINIYWIY IY0438 a3IN03Y HSYD

$31vAdN/SHITHD TWNNYW TWLOL
143 HO® SHOIHD I1aVILODIN HO4 03WINDIY HSYD
(L43) H34SNVHL SANNA JINO¥LO3T3 TVIOL

- 3dAL MOILOVSNYHL AB AUVRINS

AUVRNRNS NOILOVSNYHE)

1noA ainsua pue Japenb sy} Jo pus syi je dduejeq e BuIMo PIOAE 0} sAneIuassidal xayahed moA Ao

. oOP LG9'G LS *E2/9L/L

P

S LNIWIHINOIY HESVI

‘gjeinooe s |6 WIO:

u esesyd ‘00z, wiod SHI Pall NOA Jf INOILYINHO-N! 61-AIAOT LNV.LHOJW

L 31vd MO3HI wo4 (143) sSyIISNVEL SANMd SINOHLITTH HO/T SHUIIHD TTAVILODIN O GIUINDIY HSVI

uisi Lejowss offqnd eseinl 1pse-Libi 2800

¢



JHHSYD
o7 8684
euinnnbay ysed

VL0l

W10l

€

T TeIE—
A7 gz -cueziOL  @ied pug - vels pormd WA LE:LO E2/9L111 ieq uny

PUISIE Aigiawed silgnd aen), Bvseelbibe 2000

L
00266 dnos9 LNd 11V2 @Aedxey gzrzziit
68'229'c dnosgy 1Nd L1 34 @Aedxef £TITZLL ol
NOILJ1¥OSHAG LINnaoud EFTOET) e M
o~

‘uatiifed jo piodel e se SoA1es Uojeunojul siyL - ATYHIE HNOA NO {3)L150430 XYL ISTHL IUVI T HAMSAVE

S0°0LL'L suoyanpag (210L
82°02 pesH xej, ald
116914 aseys 33 SY3dIVO
suoponpaq eafojdwl jjosked uofewLOojU] JUNoaJe 10) 5P16a3i JNOA 0] 19jeY gz/oLiiL
NOI2J10S3a 19ndoud HIEAON INNOIIV ANVTN HNYE Fiva "shvul

suiay ajqeandde Jo JuawiAed Ajawi PUE 8jeINdoe BINSUB JSLL MOA 'SPUN) SSSY) JLa] 10U 3P Xoyohed - SALLIAYVIT | SONIGIOHHAIM / SNOILINAIA DNINIVHIY

12°962'1L sjunowy %9aud lloifed UOREWLIOM| JUNOIDE 10§ SPI02a1 INOA 0} J3jaY £TaLILL
NOILAIMI52a L3NaoHa HIEWNN INNCIIY SINYN HNvE FLVQ ENTHL

-unoase ok wioif $punj 8sayj pajanpsp Apeaye aney Aettt noj ‘nof Aq panss) siom jeyl $syd paleinofes Aisnomald Joj ese sunowe 853y - STLVAAMISHITHD TYANYR

oY LCO'S LS IET/OL/L [ 3LYG %IIHI N0 (147) SuIISNYRL SANNL JINOMLITTE HO/? SHOIHO ITAVILODIN YO ATWINDIY HSYI

S ..Pz = 1] Nm M@Ng xwgg pulsiq Atejewan aiand eieiny LESE-L bl 1800

'S



OPRSEY E O
mm————e TR,

s ST e

JUHSYD 7 ez Al YoauT ™,
jo | obed eZigeNL “€ZiZULL  SlRQPUI -peISpolisd } WJOES0 €2/22/L) Bieq uny
fiuawaiinbsy yseo S S 181 Merswas siand esenl. Se-LLbh 2860
gE R T T T T Mt I T e e RPN e em—aaaas et e e
LG LPL L £2/02/LE HOd L43
16'080'E 69°208't sajiqert jejol
6992 ~aseolpaiy
060PL'L Ajnsag jepos
seniiqel Jekoidwy
88'zev'e sButpjoyynm tejol
6v'¥3L Auiqesid vo
0€° 261 xe| awooul ¥O
€52 xe | ewodl( pad
02'€92 aleajpapy
9e'5Z)'L Aundag [eog
sButployyim safolduwiz @Aedxey LIEXXKXI0OKXKKXN VyH3IS SHL 40 MNvd €Z/0E/L
. N
69°€Z1 69°€C! <t
suojanpag sakodwy stwysiues LGEXNXXXXXXXKHKXX vH3IS 3HL J0 MNvE €ZIOENL S
N
S9'E6L'SY ; Sg'e6lel suoReaoljy Aed 19N ysodaq peng LEXHXOKNAXINXXX VHH3IS 3HL 40 3NVS £Z/0E/LL
STPI0LEIHIO ¥ NOILJIB3530 isnaoud HIANNN LNNOJIY SHWYN ¥NVE F1va SNVHEL
SLNAOWY LIvTHa ¥NvE

‘ajep LoOBSUEI) UO W'Y LOZ4 461€ 10 JB XayaAed O} Jojsuen sieliiul jlim Yonnyisul jeloueuy inoA - ¥IASNVYL SANAA JINOULDITE

VIS0 NOILOVSHYY
LEVeL'6) £2/L0/ZL 31VA MOIHD HOS OFHINOIY HSVYO .
¥9'2.2't SILITEVIT / SONIGTOHHLIM / SNOILONA3A ONINIVAZY V0L
19'159'8 T/ M7 0 ONINIYWIY 3HO43F a3XINDIY HSYD
927€08'l SILVALAVSHOTHD VANV TVLOL
16°20L'LL 143 HOR SMD3HD INaVILODIAN HOL4 GIHINDIY HSVO
16 v {143) YI4ISNYHL SANNS 2INOY1LD313 TVIOL - GdAL NOILOVSNVEL A ANVIMHAS
AUVIINNS NOILOVSNYH

*9JEINIE 5 Lpp W0,
Jnok sinsus pue sspenb ey Jo pus syj Je asueed e Bumo pjoAe o} sanejussardal xsyaked ok Anou aseajd ‘00z.L wiod SHI paiy hok J| :NOLLVYIWNOINI 61-GIA0D LNYINOJIN
L8 LY m.“ LS €T/ LO/Z L 3LVA MIIHD 2o4 (L23) SHIISNYUL SANL SINOMLITII MO/T SHITHI ITEVILODIM YOS A3UINDIY HSVYI

1aisicy Asejawial dgnd 1 brsa-Libl 2800




IBYHEYD
Joz =bed
sjusiusiinbay ysed

TvLOL

9L°€0¢e')

vYAOL

i
i
ey
T

=

S sleci H09YD
ﬂ/@ﬁ:-ﬁasz%agm.ﬁ.mg_am

—

W 8860 £2/22/iL sleg uny
PUISIE ABlaWias oliand aen). LySe-Libi 2809

n/_
82°805'E %ewpsa:amn_ @>max£ 885 M
NOWLLAIYOSAT A3Naoud EFSLERT O

[N

92T’} suolONPaQ [elo),
9g°ov yileaH xe| did
80°2¢eZ't aleys 33 SYI4IVI
suononpaq sakojdd llolhed UoNEWIO)U} 1UNOJ9E Jof SPlodal INoA 0} J3JoY €Z/L0/ZL
NOIZIdI¥353a Ionaoyd HIEWNN LNNOD3DY HHVN ANYE FIva sNveL

swoy ejqeayidde Jo uswAed Ajow pue SJEINDOE BINSUB JSALI NOA 'SPUNY 3SAY) i) JoU $30p XeyoAed - STLLIIEVIT / SONIGTOHHLIM / SNOILINAZG DNINIVIIIY

a,'c0e't sjunowy 3994 jlo1ked UOHBULIOjU| JUNGIIE 1O} SPI0J3L INOA 0} 18)Y £ZI0IEL
NOLLIMUDBAT L3NA0uHd BIANNN LNNOIDVY INTN WRVE FIva SHvel

qLinoase JnoA Woyy spuny assy paonpap Apeale aaey Aewl nOA "noA Aq panss| asam jey) $y2aYd pajeinajed fisnoinaid Joj o1e Sjunowe 8soly) - SILVAINISHITHD TWRNYIN

L6 L L 2 LS FEZ/L0/Z ] TAYE MOIHS ¥0d (143) SHILSNYVHL SANAI JINOULITTI HO/2 SHITHD ATAVILODIN O AIUIADIY HSV:

%.PZWEN .@mm zmqw ssmaasmguou_a:mh Lss-LLPL 2800

Iy



L ‘!v.ri..hllef.!

SHUHSYD c2ivLich BIE( HHBYD
740§ abeg {_ comoizi-czozk,  oRapus-ueis posd % WYGELL S2LiZt Bleg Uy
Seluainbay yses R M 10lhsic Aielowisd) oIdid 28Ny, LySE-Libl Laie
T
TTeetsestzy T LIS Ivios T e e e TTTTTTTrmTrmmmmmm s
sz'esi’s EZ/ELZ) Bod Lag
09°920's §0°€00°Z saumqer jejol
Zoce Angesig vo
68°28¢ asesjpapy
pL2e9'L Anoag [epos
sanige) sefotdwy
66°666'2 sBuployyim ejoL
£97LT Aungesig vo
58'v2z xe) swoouf y9
10°928 xe) slosy| pag
¥8'28¢ sieoipap
g1'2€9'L Awnoeg jewog
sBujploywi sakojdisg @Kedxe ] LIEXIRIXKRXKXXKNK VYIS THL 40 MNvE €z/sLizL
69'€Z) 69'€zL ;
suogonpaq sakodwz usuiysivien 2GEXAKKAKNXKKNKKX YHY3IS IHL 40 MNvE ezisier
L2256 8 £ZIPLIZD MO 143 ~
(4N}
LT L56'LL LZ156'L) suopedoliyy Aed 19N tisodaq 10auq LIEXDOOXKRXINKNK YHY3IS IHL 40 MNVE geviiEL
SIYIOL SIHIT Y NOILdIE2s3a 13naoyd IHANR INNGIDV FRYN YNV Fivd SNYEL
SINAORNY LIVHO NNYVE
’ 'BIEP UONIBSURI UO W'Y LG:Z}L 1018 JO I8 Xayoked o) Jajsues) S1enul JiM uonnpsul fefoueuy oA « MALSNVEL SANME SINONLYIIS
- TYASG NOILOYSHNYR S
58'89v'82 £2/7Lizt F1VA HOIHD HOL QIHUINDIY HSYD
99'zZ8L't SAULINBYIT / SONIGTOHHLIM / SNOILONAIA ONINIVINTY V101
61°982'22 T/ M/ GONINIVAIY 3H0438 dIYINDIY HSYD
£9'0/1'01 SALYADNISHOTHD TYNNVIN TYLOL
95°601°LL 143 HO/g SHOTIHD TIEVILOOIN HO4 AIHNDIY HSYD B
9560121 (143) Y34SNYHL SONNH DINOYLOTNF VIOL *JdAL NOILOYVSNVYL AG ANYHINNS

AUVIWINS NOILIVSNVUL

'BIRINIIT St L6 WO

..:a> sinsus pue Jepenb sy} Ja pus sy} Je esuejeq e Bumo ploAe o) sAnejussaidal xeyaked ok Aou sseayd ‘00z wiod SYI paj ROA Jf :NOLLYIWNOLNI 61-QIAOD LNV 1HOLINI

SLNIWININOIY HSVD

9G°60L° L1 (€2 P L/Z L JLVA MOTHS HOd (133) SYSISHVHL SENA HINOYLIITE BO/T SMITHO STGVILODIN 4O GIUINDIY HSYD

1Binsig Amewa ojiand siginl Lbsg-LLbl 2800

C



JIagHS YL
zjo g obeg
Sjuatlalinbay yses

°9'EaL'L

YL10L

£9°8LL'0L

IvL0L

ceLizt eleq oo

€2/60/2L - €2/E/LL Sl pu-umIS POl )

i

WY BETLL E2bLIEL sieq unk

. \ plislg Melawss slignd aeny, Less-ELlvb 28068
A e S ﬁiv‘)rfxuw» s e
e PP et iieeemaaaaiaaaaa. o
01°995'y dnoi9 1Wd 11 Q34 @fedxel €2/0Z/Z} N
NOLLJINOS3A LOAGoYd FLvd snha @©
o~

qustuAed Jo piodal & Se SSADS UORUWLOLY SIYL + STYHEE VAOA NO (8)L1S0430 XYL ISIHL SHVIN THM XIHIAVL

..................................................... B M R m e e M e P M A M e e e e M W e R K m e % W ke M e W N % R M e e ek R e e wa e ek bl ek h e RN e N e L. e,

SALLITIEVYIT / SONIGTOHHLIM / SNOILONG3G SNMINIVINZY TVLOL

99'281°L suoponpa( [ejoL
82°0C YiesH xe} sid
8€Z9L°L 8ieys 33 SYIdIVO
suojonpag safojdws florhed UoieuHoU] 1UNoaoe Jof Splodsal INOA o} Jajay ATV AN
NOILJIgos3a I3nGoud BIEWAN INNGITY IRVE HNvE 5ivo vyl

"sway ejqesyjdde jo JuowAed Ajousy pue 8eiNIIe SINSUS JSIU NOA 'SPUNY S8y} 1WAl JoU S30P Xeydhed - STRLITIAVIT / SONIGTOHHLIM / SNOLLONAIA SNINIVNIY

SHAVALN/SHIIHD TYANYIN TVLOL

£9'9/1°01 sjunoury o8y floihed

uoljeuLIoju| JUNOoIE 10} SPIO3AI INOK O} 1350y c2PLIZL
NOILAIHI53d ISngousd

UIEANN INNOIDV AWTN MNTE 2ALVA "SNVHA

‘qunoade Jnok woyf spuny esey) paranpsp Apeale sAey Aew no 'nok Aq panss] eas 1Bl $yoaya pejendes Ajsnomsid Joj ale siunowe ssel] - 3L YAIN/SHITHI TYANYN

96 GOL LS IC2/PL/2 L 2LV ¥ITHD HO4 (143) SHIISNVHL SONML JINOYLIITI HO/T SHITHD J1EVILODIN ¥O GININDIY HSVD

thmEmﬁM@mm HSVI

wpisq Aserswad aligng auein), LESE-LLYL 1800

C



 cusnn ol Yooud
£eieziel ~eziotiet I8¢ pug - Melg polad

SUHBYD
10 | ebed
ustiiainbay yse:y

o WY €S20 £2/8Zizl sieq uny
WIS(Q Aeiawsg slidhd sleiny, LySe-b Lk 2850

e

82°056 sieys 33 SYAdWVO
suoponpaQ avkojdiig jioiked uoneWwLOU| JUNCIIE 10 SPIoass InoA o} 1oy (XY AA)
S9L0L G RE TN EET] ISRaoud UIGRNN INN039Y SN JNvE HIVG SMvHL

'suioy ejqeayjdde jo justuded Ajau pue ejpinaoe amnsus JSntt ROA'spUn) 8say} Jfual Jou $80p xayoked - STILIMSYIT / SONICTOHHLIM / SNOILINUIC DNINIVLE

86865 143 IWLOL
Y8 686°SL £2/62/2t WG4 123
S5 20E'E ¥8'802' _ saniqert el
81'82¢ aledipop
99'G/6 Aumoag {epog
sanipqer Jakojdwy
LIEOL'S sBupioyylm tejo L
€9°LP1 Amgesia vo
8l'LEL xe|, swoau| v
90'229 Xe] ewoy| pad
61’822 BIRSIpAN
69’616 Aunoag [eioog
sButpioyyiim eeordiuz @fedxe] LOEXXXXHXXXXXXXXX vHY3IS IHL 40 YNVE /AN
~
69'€ZL 69°€CL nO/_J
suoyonpag sakodwz wauysieg LOERXIONNXRXKKXEX YHHIIS IHL 40 MNvE XA TAA)
09'855'21 09'855'Z1L suoyeooly Aed 19N \isodaq waug LEXRXXXXXXXXXXAX vHN3IS FHL 40 MNvg (Y ATArAR
SITIOL USRI NOIL4iuos3d JLINCOVNL ¥ISNNN ANNOJOY VM HNYG HLVA ‘SNYYL
SLMAOIWY LITHA MNVE
"8jep UOSBSURL) UC W'Y LO:ZL 16118 JO 1B Xayohed O] J9jsues) siequl (i UoRnIisu! [eloueulf JNoA - N3ASNVHL SANMS SINOHLOTTY
N - ] _ . JIV130 NOILDOVSNVHEL
0t'096'9! o £z/62/21 3LYQA HOIHD YO AIWNDIY HSYO
95°0/6 SFILIMIGYIT / SONIQTOHHLIM / SNOILONGIA ONINIVWIY TvLOL
$8°686'S1 143 Ho/ SHOTHD F1EVILODAN O AFHINDIY HEVD
P8'686'G (143) YIASNYHL SANNL DINOYLOITE IvLOL - d3dAL NOILOVSNYUL AS AUMVIAIWNS

— - : o KUVIRNS NOILOVSNVYL

, ‘3JLINIIE $I L Wiog
ok sunsus pue Jeuenb syl Jo pus syi Je souejed e Bumo ploae o} sAneuasaidal xayshed ok Anou asesd ‘00z wiod Syt paly Nok §I INOILYINHOANI 61-QIAOD INYLHOJWI

@@om@mnm P% ETIGEIT L 2LVaA NIIHD WO (143) SUaASNYHL SANN DINCYMLITTH MO/T SHOIHO ITEVILODIN HOS GIUINOIN HEVD

SININTY mﬁmg HS8YD usid Almawad dfand a1en). LHSE-LLYL 2800




TS YR

JHHEVYD AN TATAN sjee] oay
10 7 abed  Eugel -g20LZL  Bieqpua-veigpopad WV ES'ZO £z/92/¢) eq uny
fuawainbay Ysed g winsiq) ABIBWaY difdnd sieiny LSt L800

R T Kt s
L

—
j@fwﬂ?{?ﬁrfﬁb

[aN]
<¥
~
O
[ap]

0L°250't dnol9 LWd 11 ¥O ®Aedxe), vZIp0/L0

v1'vED'E dnoig JWd 11 a3d ®fedxey, ¥ZIvo/L0

NOLLAIOS2a LIngoud EXTOET V¢

swAed Jo piosas B S8 S9/S UOjRuLOMUl SIYL - 3TYHIE YNOA NO (S)LISO43T XYL ISITHL IHVIN TIIA XIHOAVL

95°6L6 STILIMEVIT / SONITIOHMLIA / SNOILONTIC DNINIVHIY TYLOL
95°046 suopanpaq [e10L
82°0¢C UijeeH xel aid
{1u00) suoponpaq a3kojdug fioshed ~ UojjeuLojuj JUNG2€ 10} SPI03al JNOA o) Jajey £z/62I2L
IYioL NOLIIEOS2A LINAOHd BIHWNN LNROIDV SRYN ¥NVE SIVa SHvEl

'swayl sjqeaydde jo atuhed Ajsuy pue e)eina0e aINSUS ISNUI NOA 'SPUNJ SBY} )W) JOU $30p Xayoked = (1uod) SALLITIGVIT/ SONITTOHHLIM [ SNOILIAGIA DNINIVII

. PR GBG SLS 1£Z/G6Z/2 L IAVA NI ¥O4 (133) SHIISNVEL SANNA JINONLITTI HO/Z SHITHD I1GVILOOIN YO AIVINDIN HSVD

%omnz m E Wm m&mm Tm WQU LS Aesuied sfand gy, LESE-LLYS 2800

¢



wh b 1T VS
7o | abed
sjuplainbaY ysSE?y

TVLOL

2y 0ez'sy
2y otz'st

Sp'iss'e

69°€Z)

22°685'LL
SIWWIOLEINIG Y
SANNOWY LIVHQ ¥NYS

66'9¢6

g s )fri
N VZRZLL0 SiEQ Y3UH "

,  YE/S0I0 - ezvziel 8leg pug - Melg poulay \_M

WdGE'tL p2i0LLD teq uny
IS Ateiowes slidid eein Ly Se-L LY 2000

a1eyg 39 sHAdIVD
suolanpa sakojduws

«  jjosked
NOILdiNas3d

LINRAOUD

UOEUIIOU| JURODIE 10§ §pi03BI INOA Of 1853
HIEHNN INN093Y SHYN NNvE

LAIARY)
F1Vg SNVHL

'suway} sjgeayjdde jo JustuAed Ajpuy) pue sjeindde sinsua JSnU ROA 'SpUn) 8say) sl JoU $80p Xsyafed - SANLIETIT / SONITIOHNLIA | SNOILHAEIA DNINIVID

143 IWiQL
PERELILG MO 143

essl'

Lyl
08'LyS
6'98
20602
08'e68

re'sL8’l
65'8G1L
09'€6
€408y
20'602
08'¢68

69'ccl

LT6ES'LL

senniqel jejoy
diely dwg yo
Aojdwaun yo
Kojdwaun pad
ENLTENY
Anoag erog
sanfliqery Jokodug

sBuployyim feie)
Angesia vo
Xef swooul yo
X} auiodu) psg

aiedpapy
Afungsg jeog

sBupoyim 2akojdwz @fedxe] LOEXXXXXXXXXXKXXX VIS IHL 4O INVYS verine S
a
[ap]

suaponpaq safojdws uswysiLies LIEXXXKXXXKXXKKXX VHY3IS IHL JO SNV ez

suogesojiy Aed taN usodag yoanq LIERKRXKANKNKAXKX YHYIIS FHL 40 MNVE vZeLIL0

NOLLAINDS3G AANQA0YL YITANN LNNQO2IV IWVN YNvea ALVO SHNYHL

'SIEP UOIDESURL UO ‘W'Y L0} J33E 10 @ XayaAed O} Jo/SUBI} SJBliUl [iiM LORNISU! (BIOUBUYY INOA « MIASNVHL SANNZ SINONLITITT

VL3I0 NOILIVSNVHL

08'80Z'9L

¥2/21/10 3LVQ MO3HO HO4 gIHINDIY HSVYD

8€'8.6
(A1)

SILINBYIT / SONIGIOHHLIM / SNOILONGIA ONINIYNIY TYL0L
133 ¥O/? SYMO3HD F18VILODIN HOJ AIHINDIY HSYD

fA A

(L43) ¥IISNYNL SANNS OINONLDI 1T IvioL * 3dAL NOJLOVSNYYL AS AMVIINNS

AUVHINNS NOILIYSNVEL

‘AeINDIE §) LHE W04

InoA ainsus pue Japenb ayj jo pus ay) Je dsuejeq ¢ Guimo pioAe 0] sanejuasaldal xayahed nok Ayyou asesid ‘0oz wiod Sy| paj nok J 'NOLLYIIHOANI 61-QIAOD LNVLINOJdWNI

ZP0E2Z'SLS PE/ZL/LO 2LVA MIIHD o4 (143) SHIISNVML SANNI DINGHLITIT HO/T SHIIHS T1AVILODIN HOS GIUINDIY HEYD

wiisig Aelaweg dlignd alenl Lysa-L bl 1860

C

SLNZNIVINDIY HSVD

C



SRR e PeleLiU LI
'jo g abed
sjusiialinbay yses

Ik B
f!ﬁfw&\wato ~eewerL B1EQ pug ~ Urig oS WISELL ve/0L/LG #EQ ung
o / 1pIsIg Klejawisg sijand aseing, boSE-Liph 2800

Eis

32/42

1£999'2 dnoio 1INd 11 034 @fedxe| ve/8L/L0
NOILLIIDSEHG 10Nn4qoud Fiva 2nd

uswWAed JO piodas e se Sanies Uojeunou! SIYL - ITVHIE UNOA NO (S)LISOJIA XWL ISTHL IV THM XIHIAYVL

MmmmEtmt i m e Aemmameaseueas At b mamescecevmwemrana i mNawmmmmmemme o~ | Lmeammmmee e M M mm e b b me K e G E ea o mmmam th h tme s a e kT e R R A Lk w e m s e e e m e m e N mm——m———

8£°'8.6 SAVLITIEVIT / SONIGTOHHLIAL / SNOIAONAEIC ONINIVINZY TYLOL
BE'8.L6 ) suononpaq fejoy
6E° LY Yieal xey 3id
{1u02) suoponpaq sakojduiz Jloiked uoyeLLIojU| JUNG30. 10} SPI0dal INOA O} Jajoy $2IZLIL0
IIoL NOILJIN5S3a I5naoad HIGNNN LNNOIV VN YWNVE SIva SNVEL

swa)) 8/qealjdde jo juawhed Ajauu pue ajeanade a1nSUS ISR NOA ‘SpUry 8say) jjtidl Jou $a0p xayaked - (1uo3) SAILINAVIT / SONIGIOHHLIM / SNOILINGIA ONINIVINIY

ZH 0CZCLS Z/Z 1L/ L0 3LVA NOIKD MO (143) SUIISHVAL STNAA JINCHLOTII NO/P SMITHD TTAVILODIN HOJ GIHINDIY HSYI

SINT Ewm i agmm xwg@ TS Aejplusg siang eleii L LpEa-LiLys 220D

C C C



- _.
,‘_,;m“’ o

rf 5 / § ®
\i = A Egﬁ@ maa

Business Mmm%

Lease Option for:
February 13, 2024

2 Kyocera Systems 63-Monih Term/FAY S$3606.17+ax

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

TASKalfa 4054ci - Billed monthly in advance $156.96 - Includes 2,400 BW and 2,400
C OLOR copies/prints per month. Overages billed monthly in arrears BW @ $.0079 and
COLOR @ $.055 per month.

OR COiTRTier Program @ $.03 Simple Color, $.06 Business Color and $.09 Creafive
Color

TASKalfa MA4500ci (Desktop) —Billed monthly in advance for §7%,89 —Includes 600
BW and 1,200 COLOR Overages billed monthly in arrears BW @ $:816 $.G13 and
COLDR @ $:87 $.06 per month.

Above Maintenance Agreement includes all Labor, Parts, Service Calls and ALL Toner.
Excludes Paper & Staples.

INCLUDES: SET-UP, DELIVERY, INSTALL, TRAINING, CUSTOM SURGE

New Monthly Lease w/Service $§526.05 $590.93

Currenf Monthly Lease $179.99 + Service Bcsse 5??.; 3T = overages $809.27\= 81, 182.57
Approximote Monihly Savings &34 SE51.64

Above pricing does nof include Sales Tax

NOQTE:
CBM will pay the sxisting teose ond ship back fo leasing company at noc
additional cost

33/42



BH%EHQSS M&&ﬁhmes

G . g g I - o
Fak g oann 22 Lo Nisrhasay 7or Sy Dacaves

TuLARE PURLIC CEMETERY

Fz'm JATY i 1, ’ "{:‘;L

LEASING COMPANY

Leaf

63-Month Lease Term
Equipment: TASKalfa 508ci, Ecosys 2640idw & P502écdw

Install Date: March 11, 2021
End of Lease: May 28, 2026

$179.99

Location: Front Office
TASKalfa 508ci EQ#550848

Service

Includes 1,772 BW cpm & 1,200 Celer cpm per month
BW overages 894 x $.012

Colo overages 5,243 x $.077

$110.45

$10.73
$457.61

Location: Claire's Office
ECOSYS P5026cdw EQ#51061

Service

Includes 500 BW and 187 Coler prints per month
BW overages 149 x $.036

Colo overages 857 x $.166

Location: Offsite EQ50444
ECOSYS M2640idw

Service

Includes 1,389 copies per month
No overages

34/42



T % . ‘
.{. g;ﬁ Py CONTRACT INVOICE
b - l .{, by 4 _,‘ﬂ‘}’_
Business Machines Invoice Nurmber: 342921
Invoice Dater 02/09/2024
4260 N Fresno Street Fresno, CA 93726-3115
P: 559-225-5570 F: 559-225-5827
Bill Tox  TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY Customer: TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY
900 E KERN AVE 900 E KERN AVE
TULARE, CA 93274 TULARE, CA 93274
i AccountNo PaymentTerms } Due Date Invoice Takal Balance Due 3
6865544 DUE BEG OF CONTRACT 02/09/2024 $842.57 $ 842.57 x
R e el R R O TR
ContractNuriber Contact R ! ContractAmount  P.0.Number | SEa?EﬁéEg k-E‘q‘:DEtE_“
13032-01 Accounts Payable 555-686-5544 - [ $ 809.27 [account@tulareceme(] 03/11/202t !  03/10/2026

Cantract'Remarks

FULL WITH TONER MAINTENANCE BILLED MONTHLY IN ADVANCE, M2640idw INCLUDES 1389 PRINTS PER MONTH, P5026cdw INCLUDES 500 B\W PRINTS
AND 187 COLOR PRINTS'PER MONTH, TA508¢i INCLUDES 1772 B\W ANDF 1200 COLOR PRINTS PER MONTH. OVERAGES BILLED MONTHLY IN ARREARS. As: i
long as electronic metet/toner monitoring program is installed and active, we will not charge shipping & handling on toner shipments. Sales fax will be applied
to 50% of the MA billing representing the retail value of parts and supplies Included. §

4

Summary:

Confract base rate charge for the 02/11/2024 to 03/10/2024 billlng period $193.31L*
Confract overage charge for the 01/11/2024 to 02/10/2024 overage period $615.96**
*Sum of equipment base charges **See overage details below $809.27
Detail: -
Equipmentincluded under this contract
Kyocera/M2640idw
Number Serial Number Base Charge Location
EQ50644 VCM0910398 $34.53 TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY 4462 NORTH 1 STREET
TULARE, CA 93274
Meter Type _ Meter Group Begin Meter End Meter  Credits Toftal Covered Billable Rate Overage:
B\W B\W 2,131 2,258 127 1,389 0  $0.026000 $0.00
: $0.00
Kyccera/P5026cdw
Number Serial Number Base Charge  Locatiom
EQ51061 VDT0Y07682 $48.33  TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY 900 E IKERN AVE
TULARE, CA 93274
Meter Type _Meter Group Begin Meter  End Meter _ Credits Total Covered Billable Rafe Overage
B\W B\W 26,845 27,494 649 5Q0° 149 $0.036000 $5.36
Colar COLOR. 32,537 33,581 1,044 187 857  $0.166000 $142.26
$147.62
Kyocera/TA 508ci
Number Serial Number Base Charge  Location
EQ50848 RLWOY(0379 o $110.45  TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY 900 E KERNAVE
-TULARE, CA 93274
Meter Type _ Meter Group Begin Meter  End Meter _ Credits Total Covered Billable Rate Overage:
B\W B\W 81,294 83,960 2,666 1,772 894  $0.012000 $10.73
Color COLOR 102,727 109,870 7,143 1,200 5,943  $0.077000 $457.61
$468.34
Updated on 3/15/2021
Page [ ofZ

35/42



36/42

0 0 4] 58L'Y 9TL'T s|ejoy,
[+ 1456 ,ﬁmw wro OE0'0 H OW/t8t ow/oas OW/ET TIPS a3vvHs | 970z/8Z(s 4val 1Z0T/T1/E 35 uta) 3 (18075D3) MpP3920Sd
a an'e §9L'T . §30'¢ OS_\QONﬁ oW/zLLt OW/00'v6S aIvHs | szoz/st/s dval Tz0Z/11/E 15 v13) "3 {8rB05D3) 19805 V1|
) 0 ;Om zz00 $ OW/GSET OW/BE"6ZS 66'6L1§ | 9zoz/s2/s Jva Tz0Z/T1/E 35 T Yuon {bbaosD3} mPIOYSZIN
m:osz_.onn,E ,
ON/ZTSIED O O O o FEYR] BIEY JRIIND ajey aGeiang os5eg 10[0) aseg Mm/q D/ FILY] 1dg Aueduro)y 121RQ Heisyy 1503haq
EXLYET I FEITY z 41, 11 jeioy, Mg 10j03 Mm/a v/in v/w v/ ssedt gseay gsea}
aojoy 40j0) iojo) 10103 st Ayyog Ag pagejdwo)
$3INYAYID VIQAT I0U0) AY3ILIWID I11ENd JUVINL wen vopezjuedio
OQuYNYIE YHY) ATy

€zoz/er/y tayeq




37742

9jeg

MBIAY [ENUUY

[+] [+] 0 £y TEL'E 5{eyoL

v hmw,;.w , : Omw 99T'0 9E0Q $ ow/iet on/oos QW/EE'RYS 03YVYKS | 9207/82/5 43I TZ0Z/T1/E 35 W9y "3 (1901503} MPa3z0Sd

3 BETE ouv,.u 1200 100 s | owfoozt OW/ZLLT [ouifSy0TTs | O3¥VHS | 9z0z/8z/s 4v3l T0Z/TT/E 15 us3) “3 (8ve0sD3I] 19805 V1

T 0 i IR ) 8200 B OW/68ET | oW/ESPES 66'6Lt$ | szoz/ee/s V3l TZ02/T1/E S [1JON (pro0SD3) MPIOYIZIN,

uco_um.._.,__xo..mn(
DIW/TI SIE) O O O o “IONS O ENTEEDIELY 2jey odelang  aseq 10j03 95C@ /8 "NO/ oW kg BELE] Auedwo)  :83EQ J[LISU} EEEILED]
ERIESEI g 314 Z 3341 A LITH jejoy, me 40§03 m/e /N v/ v/ aseay pseay Bseay
00y uoje3  dojoy  Jojo3 K Anog Ag parejduio)
SILINVAYI) VIOAY Haejuoy AYILINED 2118Nd FHYINL owen vopezivedip
OU¥VYNHIE VRVTD epioy

s2

4!

@

WEDEYY SSIUISnE




Lalizanmia

" : LEASE AGREEMENT 1720A Crefe Streef, Moberly;, MO 65270!
Business Machines Phones 800-662-3759, Faxz 800-426-2628
LESSEE LEGAL NAME: Telephone No:. |
Tulare Public Cemetery 5596865544

Billing Address-
900 E Kern Ave, Tulare, CA 93274-4453

Equipment Location (if other than Billing Address):

900 E Kern Avenue, Tulare, CA 93274

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION: (indicate quantity, new or used and include make, model, serial # and all attachments —see below and/or attached Schedule A)

Unit Quantity Description of Equipment Leased Make and Type Model Number Serial Number
* PLEASE REFER TO SCHEDULE A
BASE TERM. TOTAL NUMBER OF LEASE END OF LEASE PURCHASE OPTION S
IN MONTHS PAYMENTS _X_ Fair market value, plus taxes @) Advance Poymiente.  $040
10% of Equipment cost, plus faxes - g
63 63 @ $360,17 (plus taxes) — 5100, pluqs oy P (b) Security Deposit: $0.00

(FMV unless anoffier option is selected. Youmay not exercise a purchase option if | (¢) Documentation Fee:  §95.00
you are in default. If you exercise a purchase option we. will convey all. of our
right, title and interest in such Equipment ta you on arr AS-IS WHERE IS without § 7ot duea+ o = e = 29548
warranty.)

**If more than one lease payment is required as an Advance Payment, the balance will be applied to lease payments in inverse order; starting with the last lease payment.
Your obligation to pay all amounts and perform all oflier obligations is non-cancellable, absolute, unconditional and not subject to abatement, set-off or defense..

In this agreement (“Lease™), “we,” “our,” and “us” refers to LEAT Capital Funding, LLC as
Lessar and “you" and “your™ refer to the Lessee. You agree to lease the Equipment upon the
following terms and conditions: ,

1. LEASE PAYMENTS AND TERM: The Lease is enforceable on you uwpon your
execution. The term of the Lease shall commence on the date the Equipment is delivered to you
(“Lease Commencement Date™). The first Lease Payment shall be due on the date we specify in
the month following the Lease Commencement Date as set forth in our invoice, and the
remaining Lease Payments will be due on the same day of each subsequent month (each, a
“Payment Date™) until paid in full. The Base Term shall commence on the date one menth prior
ta the first Payment Date. We may charge you a portion of one Lease Payment for the period
from the Lease Commencement Date until the first day of the Base Term (“Interim Rent"). The
Interim Rent shall be due as invaiced. We may adjust the Lease Payments up to 15% if the
actual costs are different than the estimate used to calculate the Lease Payments. On an annual
basis, the Monthly Payment may be increased by a maximum of 15% of the amount
previously then in effect.

1. DELIVERY, ACCEPTANCE, USE AND REPAIR: You are responsible for Equipment
delivery and installation. You unconditionally accept the Equipment upon the earlier aof (a) your
oral or written acceptance of the Equipment, or (b) 10 days after delivery of the Equipment.
You authorize: us to fill in the Lease Commencement Date, serial numbers and other
information. You will not move the Equipment from the above locafiom without our
written consent and are responsible for maintaining the Equipment in gaad repair. We are
not responsible for Equipment or vendor failures.

3. INDEMNIFICATION: You agree to indemnify; defend and fiold us harmless from and
against any losses, damages, penalties, claims and suits, including attorneys® fees and expenses
related o the ordering, manufacture, installation, ownership, conditiom, use; lease, possession,
delivery or refurm of Equipment.

4. LEASE EXPIRATION, RENEWAL: Unless you notify us-at least 90 days prior fo the
expiration of the Lease of your election to return or purchase the Equipment, this Lease
will renew on a month-to-month basis at the same monthly Lease Payment until you
either exercise the purchase option or pravide us with at least 90 days notice and return
the Equipment. If you retum the Equipment, (i) it must be to the lacation we designate and
you are responsible for all return costs and we may charge a Restacking Fee equal to ane Lease
Payment, and (ii) you must securely remove all data from any and all disk drives or magnetic
media prior to retuming the: Equipment (and you are solely responsible for selecting an.
appropriate removal standard that meets your business needs and complies with applicable
laws). You will pay us for any lass in value resulting from failure to maintain the Equipment in
accordance with this Lease or for damages incurred in shipping and handling. If you exercise a
purchase aption we will convey all of our interest in such Equipment to you on an AS-IS
WHERE IS basis without representation or warranty.

5. LATE FEES AND CHARGES: If any amount is nof paid within three (3) days of when
due, you agree (o pay us a late charge equal to the lesser of 10% of the amount past due ar the
maximum legal amount: Amounts which are not paid within 30 days of when due shall accrue
interest at 1.5% per month (or if less, the maximum legal rate) until paid. You agree to pay $25
for each pay by phone and $35 for each returned payment..

6. NO WARRANTY: We do. not manufacture the Equipment and you fave selected. the
Equipment and the supplier. WE MAKE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,
INCLUDING THOSE OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE AND
ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES..

7. INSURANCE, RISK OF LOSS: You bear all risk of loss or damage to the Equipment from
ils order until it is retumned. in. the required condition or purchased by you (“Risk
Period”). During the Risk Periad you will maintain property and liability insurance on. the
Equipment accepfable to us, naming s loss payee and additional insured. If you do not provide
us with proof of such insurance, we may secure insurance on the Equipment to cover

our interests (anid only our interests). If we abtain suckr insurance, you willi pay us an
additional amount for the cost aof it and an administrative fee, the cost of whicl may be more:
(han the cost to obfain your own insurance and on which we may make a profit.

8. OWNERSHIP AND TAXES: We own the Equipment (excluding licensed softwarej. Iff
you are deemed ta own it, you grant us a security interest in the Equipment. You autharize us,
to file UCC financing statements to confirm out interest. You will pay; when due, all taxes,
fines and penalties relating to the purchase, use, leasing and/or ownership of the Equipment. [
we pay any taxes, (including property fax), fees or penalties onyour behalf; you will pay us:
the amount we paid plus an administrative fee. You agree to pay us the dacumentation fee
specified above or if not so specified, the greater of either $125 or 0.5% of the Equipment
cost. If we require an Equipment site inspection, or you request administrative services, you
agree to reimburse our costs.

9. DEFAULT: If you or any guarantor do not pay us any amount within texr (10) days of its
due date, or breach: any terms of. this Lease, any guaranty ot any license relating: ta- the:
Equipment, you will be in default: If you default, we may require you ta da any combinatiom
of the following: (a) immediately pay alt amounts then due, plus the present value of the
remaining Lease Payments, Interim Rent and residual value of the Equipment, as determined
by us, discounted at an annual rate of 3%; (b) return all of the Equipment; (c) allow us ta:
repossess the Equipment; or (d) use any and all remedies. available to us under applicable:
law. If you default; you agree to pay the cost of repossession and. our attorney’s fees: and
costs. In addition to all other charges and as reimbursement for expenses incurred and natas @
penalty, we may require: you to reimburse us for the phane calls, leffers, and any additional
expense incurred in the collection or servicing of this Lease for you. [f we take possessiorof
the Equipment; we may sell or otherwise dispose of it with or without natice, at a public or
private sale, and apply the net proceeds (after. we have deducted all costs related ta the sale or
disposition of the Equipment) to the amounts that you awe us. You agree that if natice of safe:
is required by law, 10 days’ notice shall constitute reasonable notice.. You remain respansible:
for any amounfs that are due after we have applied such net proceeds. We may apply any

security deposits to your obligations-and if you do not default, the balance will be refunded
without inferest.

10. ASSIGNMENT: You have no right fa sell or assign the Equipment or Lease. We may

sell or assign our rights in the Lease and/ar Equipment and the new owner will have all our
rights but will not be subject to any cfaim or defense you have against us.

11. ARTICLE 2A: You agree this Lease is a “finance lease™ as defined in Article 2A of the:
Uniform Commercial Code. You waive all rights and. remedies conferred. upaw a lessee by
Article 2A (508-522) of the UCC. You have received a.copy of the Supply Contract.or beem
informed of the identity of the Supplier and you may have rights under. the Supply Canfract
and may contact the Supplier fora description of those dghts.

12. CREDIT INFORMATION: You authorize. us or any of our affiliates to obfaim credit
bureau reports, and make other credit inquiries that we deem necessary.

13. CHOICE OF LAW: THIS LEASE WILL BE GOVERNED: BY’ PENNSYLVANIA.
LAW. YOU CONSENT TO JURISDICTION IN THE STATE OR FEDERAL COURTS

IN PENNSYLVANIA AND WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY. JURY.

14. MISCELLANEOUS: This Lease is the partics™ entire agreement and. can be amended:

only in writing signed by both parties. This Lease may be executed in counterparts (manually

or by electronic means) and, when transmitted. to: us shall be binding upor: yow for all

purposes. This Lease is not binding on us until we sign it: You agree not to raise as a defeénse:
to the enforcement of this Lease that it was executed or transmitted to us by electronic meaos..

You will use the Equipment only for business purposes and: not for personal, family o
househald use: The USA PATRIOT Act requites us to obtain, verify, and record. informatian.

that identifies you thus we ask for your name, address and other information or dacuruents that
substantiate your identity.

ACCEPTED BY LESSEE: Tulare Public Cemetery

Print Name: Title:
X E-Mail Address: Date-
LEEs e S ptule Tax ID Number:94-6001459

PERSONAL GUARANTY: Undersigned guarantees that Lessee will make all payments and perform all other obligations under the Lease when due. Undersigned agrees that this is a guaranty |
of payment and not of collection, and that we can praceed directly against undersigned without fitst proceeding against Lessee or (he Equipment. Undersigned alsa waives all suretyship defenses ||
or modifications granted to Lessee. Undersigned will pay us all expenses (including atforueys” fees) we incur in
enforcing our rights against undersigned or Lessee. If more than ane person signs this guaranty, each agrees that his/her liability is joint and several. Undersigned aufhorizes us and our affiliates |/
{o obtain credit bureau reports and make inquiries regarding undersigned’s personal credit. You consent to jurisdictior in the State or Federal courts in. Pennsylvanix and expressly saive

and notification if the Lessee is in default and ¢

ts to any exts

any right ta a trial by jury.

SIGNED X Print Name:, E-Mail Address:
Accepted by:
LEAF Capital Funding, LLC By: Titler Date:

LEASEOI 2-7-2019 App=888375

38/42



Califprnia

Business Machines

SCHEDULE A TO LEASE AGREEMENT
(EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION)

Lease Application No.: 888375

[QNT | Equipment Description l New/Used Make Model j Serial Number l

Location: 900 E Kern Avenue, Tulare, CA 93274

1  Kyocera TASKalfa 4054ci Copier Sysfem New TA3554ci; 6635cidn
1  Taskalfa MA4500ci Copier System New
LESSEE: Tulare Public Cemetery LEAF CAPITAL FUNDING, LLC
BY: BY:
PRINT NAME: PRINT NAME:
TOLE: TITLE:
DATE: DATE:
Page 1 of 1

LEASESCHEDA 8-23-2012 App=888375

39/42



VLN FTALNVILINIWY L\, A Rl e R R e

5 - e A Visalia Branch
4260 N. Fresno Sfreet Business Machines 1230-C E. MineralKing
Fresno, CA 93726 Visalia,CA93292.

o AL S e i e TRy

Tetdiing e o Disivzne Kaeknassee 2o Sy By
(5% rd 7 &
o

(659) 225-5570 = Service 225-5773 (659) 625-1521

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

CUSTOMER BILL TO EQUIPMENT LOCATION
Tulare Public Cemetery 900 E Kern Ave
900 E Kern Ave CATulare 93274
Tulare CA 93274
PHONE# FAX# PHONE# FAXGE
(559) 686-5544 559 (559) 686-5544 (559) 686-7484
CONTRACT# CUSTOMER# CONTACTSIKEY OPERATOR

6865544 Clara Bernardo
STARTING DATE Connected: STARTINGMETERS: BW COLOR SCAN

OYes ONo

Model Serial Number B LIS TERMS: !
MA4500ci TASKalfa 4054ci - Billed monthly in advance $155.94 - ‘

Includes 2,400 BW and 2,400 COLOK copies/prints per
month. Overages billed monthly in arrears BW @ $.0079
and COLOR @ $.055 per month.

TASKalfa
4054ci

TASKalfa MA4500ci (Desktop] - Billed monthly in advance §
for $7%.80 — (ncludes 600 BW and 1,200 COLOR Overages
billed monthly in arrears BW @ $.013 and COLOR @ $.0%
per month.

Above Maintenance Agreement includes all Labor, Parts,
Service Calls and ALL Toner. Excludes Paper & Staples.
90 DAY REVIEW

Cuslomer agrees to pay additional $.0025 per scan when scans exceed actual print usage:
Sales Taxwill be appfied {o fifty (50%) percent of the MA billing represenling (he refail value of parts and supplies included. A surcharge vill be applied fo MA billing o caver cosl Lo ship foner.

TERNMS AND CONDITIONS

1. ThisAgreementshall beforan inilialtwelve (12) month periodunless ofherwise notedandautomaticallyrenewatthe ratesineffectatthetime ofrenewaf, unless
cancelled in writing by eilher party on thirly days’ notice. Invoices are due upon receipt.

2. Thelistedequipmentwillreceiveallnecessarypreventafive maintenance consislingofcleaning,adjusting, lubrication andrepairs necessary foobfain maximurm
operaling efficiency. Regular calls will be made as oftenasrecommended by the manufacturer.

3. This Agreement includes all calls requesled by the customer, from 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday, except holidays. Off hours service is
chargeable at prevailing rates. CBM reserves. the right to delay service due to circumstances beyand their conlrol including bad weather and/ar road
conditions.

4. This Agreement does not cover service necessitated by malfunction of parts, attachments, orsupplies notauthorized by CBM. The Agreement specifically excludes

circuit board failures unless an approved surge protectoris installed in-line on the equipment. The purchaser ofthis agreement agrees lo. supply: a grounded,

dedicated electrical power outlet and working phone lines where applicable as required by the manufacturer's specifications. Service problems due to hardware
or software not listed on this agreement are notcovered.

This Agreementincludes all parts and suppliesnecessary to maintain the equipment, excluding paperand staples.

Toneris provided according taestimated yield and copyvolume within 20% of indusfrysfandard 5% densily coverage. Toner maybe chargeable if inexcess of this

range. Tonerwill be shipped UPSoravailableforpickup. Shipping of toneris not included inthis agreement.

This Agreement shall not apply to repairs required because of accidenf, misuse, abuse, neglect, theft, vandalism, elecrical power sautce, fire, waler,

earthquake, orolher casualty or damage resulling fromre-manufactured. or unauthorized supplies and/ormovingby personnelother than CBM.

This Agreement isnonfransferable, non-refundable, and becomes void upon the sale of the equipment. If the equipmentis maved fromthe locafion setfortf above,

then atCBM's option this Agreement maybe subjectto additional charge ormaybe terminated. CBMis notobligated tamave equipment. The purchaseralsa

agrees to localethe machineinaneasy-accessarea.

9. This Agreement excludes computer networking service. A separafe agreement is required fo include service connecfivily to the computer ar service is
chargeable at a rate of $150.00perhour during normalbusiness hours. See "Connected Equipment Addendum" on reverse side.

10. CBMmaywithhold service orterminate this Agreementin the event in the eventthalthe customer failsfocomplywith anyoflhe ferms and conditians afthis

Agreement, or acquires a past due balance for services rendered and/or producls sold, of more than 30 days. Reinstatement of Agreement may be: subject to

administrafive fees. A 30day wrilten notice is required by eitherparly ta cancel.

@ N oo

Customer Signature: Dafe:

CBM MGT. Approval: 40/42- Date:




e R e visaila srancr

Whal¥ld L TALI¥ Il £ W

4260 N. Fresno Street Business Machines 1230-C E.MineralKing
Fresno, CA 93726 Y R —. Visalia, CA93292
LW z‘_‘b i 23! £ 7 n‘\;f EEHS .tu;a‘.'!.. LI LNTIFTE (559) 625-152T

(559) 225-5570 « Service 225-5773
11. Intheeventofanyactionfoenforce terms ofthis agreementorany collateral agreement herelo, the prevailing parlyin suchisentitled to all costs hereof including

reasonable attorney's fees. Insuchevent, Customer agreestoappearin Fresno Co., CAJudicialDistrict.
12. This supersedes and rescinds all previous terms and conditions.
ACCEPTANCE OF MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

The above specifications, conditionsandterms are satisfactory, and are herebyaccepfed. You are authorizedlo performthe maintenanceas specified. Paymen(wil be
madeas agreed:This Agreement s nol valid unless paymenlis receivedand is subject to CBMfinal approval.

Date:

Customer Signature:

Dafer

CBM MGT. Approval: 41/42~




VENY FrATNVIRIN IO TV,

4260 N. Fresno Street

Frasno, CA 93726

(559) 225-5570 « Service 225-5773

T O LI S S Ve L. L S S Y S

2 ; g Visalia Branch

Business Machines 1230-C E. MineralKing

Faading e ol Tt Fon dhnsasasesior Sl ﬁ'-k-:':rc'ﬂ-s- Visaﬁa‘ CA93292
e T i (559) 625-1521

CONNECTED EQUIPMENT ADDENDUM TO SALES ORDER

CUSTOMER CUSTOMER# STARTING DATE. METER
Tulare Public Cemetery GaUESE% !
ADDRESS PHONE#
900 E Kern Ave (559) 686-5544
CITY, STATE, ZIP Make Model Serial Number
Tutare,CA 83274 TASKalfa 4054ci
TA MA 4500ci
INSTALL PRINT SYSTEM? INSTALL SCAN SYSTEM? INSTALL FAX SYSTEM?'
OPERATING SYSTEM? NUMBER OF WORKSTATIONS? SPECIAL APPLICATIONS?
Nofes:
WARRANTY

California Business Machines (CBM) will connect configure and test thecopier/printer/scan/fax/email device tote network as consisfsattimeof insfallatiorr. This, conneclionwill be
coveredunderthe Connected Warranty for80 days fromthe dale of software install. Any service needed afterthe Cannected Warrantyhas expired, will be chargeable at prevailing rates.
Netwark problems. versus Hardware problems are determined by the ability of Print/Scan/Email/Fax applications fofunclion propery from a single worksfafiorr or aptop.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Formainlaining Connected Equipment, CBM will agree fo provide the following:
« Allpartsandlabortorrepairsand maintenance necessitated bynormal usageoftheconfroller, memory, printing systems, hard drives,nefwarkharnesses orcardsthat
aredirectly altached loandpurchasedaspartofthebasicsystem.
« Support of Drivers and software obtained from CBM or downloaded from the equipment manufacfurer.

2. This agreement does not cover:

« Cabling, external wiring, swilches, routers efc.

« External PrintConfroflers

« Service or software reinstallation required after adding equipment or worksfations, softwargupdales or new operafing systems

3. CBMuwillprovide fechnical assistance al standardrate of §150 perhour foranylabor required forrepair, reins(allationorservice on any ifems other thanthose stated.
Discounls canbe offered torblocks oftime. Phone suppottis offeredatproratedrates.

4. Customer agrees fo pay additional $.0025 per scan when scans exceed acfualprint usage.

5. Customer specifically agrees that NO OTHER representation, constitutions or warranties other than these sef forth specifically in writing bierein have beenmade or have

beenintended inthe makingofthisagreement.

INSTALLATION PARTICULARS

Netwark topologyforall installations shall be CATS ulilizing either TCP/IP, NetBEUL, Elher falkor[PX/SPXprofocols. Somefealures andfunclions aredependentuponcerfainnetwoark:
conditions. SomeKyoceraproduclsrequiretwoaclivenelwarkconnectionsifscanningistobeutilized. Alive phonelinewillbeneededto ulilizenetworkfaxingandmusibewithir
10feet of themachinelocation. Installations mustbewithin 14 feetoflivedataporisunless wireless. Theinstallationmustbe completed within60days fromthe time ofdefivery.
Additional hardware needed {o complete installation at time of scheduled appaintment will be billed at normalrates.

Network [nstallations included with sale generally include the following nat to exceed two (2) hours without incurring additional charges:
« [nstalfation of purchased systems and associated softwareon oneserver.
« [nstallation of purchased systems and associated software on up to three workstations.
« Training for your Network Administrator refaled (o the insfallafion of drivers and utililies and {heir usage.
« Training forup fo three users related to purchased system and associaled software.

The undersigned agrees to the stipulalions of the installation warranty.

Customer Signature:

Date:

CBM MGT. Approval:

42/42— Date:



